ouhkwNRE

10.

11.

AGENDA
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
December 9" 2019 ’
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M! 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of November 11" minutes.
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
a. None
New Business
a. Approve Resolution 19-02 to approve the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation 5 year plan for 2020
to 2025.
b. Roberts Park community event to go along with Shields Lions Parade idea.

Old Business
a. Christmas Train Event December 6-7 and 13-14.

Reports

A. Parks:
® Roberts Park: See agenda item
» Roethke Park: See agenda item
s Community Park: see agenda item
» Nature Preserve: see agenda item
e Day Park: see agenda item

B. Recreation Programs: Boys Basketball and the Basketball Clinic to begin January 4", Archery Classes to begin
.January 9™, )

C. Sports Committee report:None

Concert Committee Report: None

E. Finance Committee Report: Next meeting January 27 to review 2020/21 Budget

©

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 9" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Thomas Township 5 Year Recreation Plan

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Every 5 years we are required to submit an updated 5 year recreation plan to the
Michigan Department of Natural Resources in order to be eligible for grant request
through the Trust Fund, Land and Water Conservation Fund and the Recreation Passport
Grants. This recreation plan covers our existing parks and current program along with
future plans and programs we might create if the opportunities presented themselves.
This is my third recreation plan that I have submitted to the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 9" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Community Event discussion

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

As you all know the Shields Festival has been gone now for almost three now. The
Shields Parade continues to happen and the thought is to see if the community is willing
to get involved and help create a community event to go along with the parade. The idea
would be to create a committee to organize and oversee the event.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




WE ARE LOOKING TO CREATE A COMMUNITY
WIDE EVENT WITH SUPPORT FROM LOCAL
BUSINESSES.

ARE YOU IN? JoiN us oN DECEMBER

19TH AT 12PM, IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE
PUBLIC SAFTEY BUILDING LOCATED AT 8215
SHIELDS DRIVE.




AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: December 9™ 2019

o SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Park Reports

O

Roberts Park: We are working on the big pavilion right now. The cedar shake
vinyl siding has been installed on the ends of the building and the lights for the
eaves should be completed in the next couple of weeks.

Roethke Park: We are holding the Christmas Train and Festival of nghts the 6
7"-13%-14%" We have all the sites full and the Depot is ready for Santa.

Day Park Nothing to Report

Community Park Nothing to Report

Nature Preserve. Grant scores should be available the end of this month for the
renovations and relocation of the entrance drive.



PARKS AND RECREATION

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 11, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
" Saginaw, M1 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

Present: DJ Sova, Eric Whelton, Angela Alworden, Carly Rusch, Scott Branch.
Also Present: John Corriveau, Parks Director, Meaghan Zielinski, Parks Receptionist

Absent: Craig Blower, Dean Rusch

Pledge of allegiance.

Approval of the October 28", 2019 meeting minutes: No questions or comments. Motion was
made by DJ Sova, supported by A. Alworden, approving the October 28" 2019 meeting minutes.
Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Expenditures: No questions or comments. Motion was made by C. Rusch, supported
by DJ Sova, approving the October 28", 2019 expenditures. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearing v
a. Thomas Township Parks and Recreation held a Public Hearing at the Public Safety
Building from 2:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m. to hear comments on the Parks required 5 year
recreation plan. There was no public comment.
Commissioner D. Rusch arrived at 6:36 p.m.

Public Comment:
a. None

New Business:
a. None

Old Business:
a. Christmas Train Event: The event will run December 6™-7', and 13™"-14".

10. Reports:

a. Parks:



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

November 11%, 2019 ({6:30 p.m.)

Page 2 of 2

Roberts Park: The new metal roof was put on the pavilion and we hope to get the
copulas on next. We will also start wiring lights and building frames for the stone
pillars.

Roethke Park: We are working on getting ready for the Christmas Train and Festival
of Lights. We have ten groups signed up so far and are on pace to have as many we
did last year.

Community Park: Nothing to report.

Nature Preserve: We should hear about our grants in December. Dow has awarded
settlement money. We are getting one million dollars towards the Nature Preserve.
The money will be used for site restoration.

Day Park: Sledding will begin soon.

Recreation Programs: Boys Basketball and the Basketball Clinic are set to begin on
January 4™. Archery classes begin on January 9. ‘

Sports Committee report: None.

Concert Committee Report: None.

Finance Committee Report: None.

11. Adjournment: It was moved by D. Rusch, supported by DJ Sova, to adjourn the meeting at 6:45

p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday December 9%, 2019, at 6:30 pm at
the Public Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609.

Respectfully submitted,

Carly Rusch, Secretary



TLZT9 G6°LE 61/61/11 Ze6v81 SYMYd - FONYNIINIVA AT2IHIA ISIMHIMON 3¥IL NILIOL ASNAIXT ATIDIHAA 000 8€6-0LL-T0T
05219 £9'211 6T/61/11 6102 ¥IFOLDO AONYNIALNIVW NIVAL/ATDIHIA HS J0 SI¥¥d OLOY YdAuN ASNAAXE FTDTHIA 000" 8E6-0LL-101
DEETO S8 6LT 61/€0/21 6107 YIAEWIAON NISVE/MDOINE QIAVIONZ/TIOSOL ONI 15300 3NOLS IONYNIINIVW/SUIVATY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
8ZET9 Ly €21 61/€0/21 6107 HAAWIAON IWOH /WAL ITW/WA¥IOALS/SASN/THH/INOD MNYE ALYIS ADNYNILNI YA/ SHIVATY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
Z6219 96°8ET 61/€0/21 6102 YIAWIANON SYY¥d - FONVNIINIVW/S¥IVddy NIGWAT ¥IIAYD FONYNALNIVW/ SYIVAEY 000 0£6-0LL-10T
96219 81°G0¢ 61/6T/1T SOID - €-H10€92C ¥IAJIHD QOOM ALIY INTY FONUNILNIVW/SHIVARY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
G6Z19 00°5€2 61/61/11 812-610T a¥ Xaqdl 00  ALIDS . MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ FONYNILNIVW/SHIVaAT 000 0£6-0LL-T10T
GGZ19 00°021 61/61/11 LIZ-6T0T ad AaddT 00F  ALIDS MVIMOMIVS ~€°¥ AONYNILNIVA/ SHIVAEY 000 0E€6-0LL-T10T
(AZAL 16°€8¢ 61/6T/11 6702 YAIWIAON FONYNILNIVH/SHIVAaY 1043d FTWCH FONYNHINIVA/SYIVaAY 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
6€Z19 0z vze 61/61/11 6E89VANT SMMVYd - SNOIS SNIVEILSENDH ON ONI ‘NOIS SOEN0d AONYNILNIYW/SUIVATT 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
56219 8665 61/€0/21 698869€FLPOT a¥d ¥FTIIN § 09 - TIIg AIITILN 00 ADY¥3INT SYIANSNOD SIILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
81219 8" 60T 6T/LZ/11 86575L2Zp6€£02 1004 - ¥ AACQEIT 00F - TIIF ALITILN 0D ADYUANT SHYAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°076-0LL-TOT
8L219 1L°2Z€E 61/L2/11 66G25LZY6E0T gy xdad1 00b - TITH ALITILN 0D ADYEANT SUAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8LZ19 pEEY 6T/LZ/1T €L60892€£8b0C a¥ ¥IAIY § 00L - TII9 ALITIIN 00 XDYINI SUIAWNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL~T0T
8LZT9 08°61 61/L2/11 TLTI6LS00650C a¥ IOIIVYD S£66 - TTId ALITIIN 0D Z9¥ANT SHUAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°'026-0LL-TOT
8L2T9 8E E0F 61/L2/11 TLO0PEZ06L90C ad ¥ITTIIR § GGb - TII9 ALITIIN 02 Z9¥ANT SYAWNSNOD SHTLITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-T101
8LZT9 8 €LT 61/L2/11 £ZEGTRES620T ay Xaadl 00€ - TIIE AIITILN 00 Z9¥INT SYIWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-10T
8LT19 GL'LE 6T/L2/1T 160506291202 LS NOO¥E 6SL - T1Id ALITILN 0D A9DWEANT SYIWASNOD © 8IILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
ZTET9 00 bED 61/£0/21 L08ZT ALITIEVIT WHEAD Y FONVENSNI JIGWIW AW TIEVIT TVYEINGED FONVMOSNI 000°016-0LL-T10T
£627T9 90°L9 61/€£0/21 /92/T1-61/L2/01 SSETAYIM NOZIWIA SOAS QUVIHALSYW-ISYHD  SNOIIYIINNWWOD SSHATIIIM 00T 068-0LL-T0T
8Z€19 29 €1t 61/£0/21 6102 YAGWIAON FTWOH/dILIAN/WOMLIEAS/SdSN/ THR/ INOD MNVE ALYIS ANOHAETAL 000 0G8-0LL-10T
LEETO 6e°bZI 61/€0/21 6102 WIGHINON SMIVATE/AONYNIINIVH SEHOLS 2SI SEIT44NS ONIIVEII0 000 0bL-0LL-TOT
8ZE19 P8 96 61/£0/21 6107 MALWIAON FWOH/¥ICIIW/WAYIOIAS/SASN/THH/ANOD MNVE JLYIS SIITIANS ONILYYIA0 000 0FL-0LL-T0T
FONYNIINIVH 3 SNOIIWEAdO OLL 3dag

00799 ¥HEOD0S £9. 2dag 104 TeIOL
8ZET9 00799 61/€£0/21 6107 HHGWEAON TWOH/WALITW/WAYLIEAAS/SASN/ TR/ INOD MNVE HIVLS SNOISSIINOD-5IIT4dNS GL9 OPL-£9L-T0T
¥IDO0S £9. 3dag

66802 SWYYD0¥d SNEZILID YOINAS 9L 3dag Io4 TB10] .

8Z€19 6802 61/€0/2T 6102 YIGWINON HWOH/ WAL IFW/WAMLOEIS/SASN/THR/INOD MNYE ALYIS SIITddNS ONILIYHH0 000°0bL-29L~10T
SWYYO0dd SNIZILID YOINIS 29L 3daq

G6°GET SWY¥90dd WIMS T9L 3deg Jog Te3o]
8Z€19 $6°59 61/€0/21 6107 HAGWIAON IWOH/JICIIW/WAHLOEES/SASO/TAW/ANOD MNVE ALYIS $317440S ONIIYYI40 000 0bL-19L-101
G9Z19 00°0L 6T/61/11 29669V0T-T19L 02Z/T/1T - 'IYMENIY FSNIDIT 'T00d 0Z0Z NYDIHOIW J0 AIVLS $EITddNS ONILYEE0 000°0bL-T19L-101
SWYYD0Ed WIMS T9¢ 1daq

LT°S0T'V ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOVY ALITIOVA 96, 3deq 703 Teaog
z9219 T AR AT 61/61/11 29L861 YD WAINID FUNIYN 6107 - 4MI SYWOHI ‘ONI dno¥D ¥adIds ¥d AJAITATIM “dWI TYIIAYD LS PL6-9GL-T0T
N ZAL) 6208’2 61/61/11 6102 YAGWINON AONYNILNIVWN/SHIVAHY 10430 FWOH d0d SINIWAAOHAWI TYILId¥D 0GG bL6-9G6L-10T
: DOMISNCD/NOILISIADOY ALITIOVA 9GL 3deC

S£°600°T NOILYMISINIWGY 7L 3deq Iod Te3ol
[ARAL) 0£°69 61/61/11 68L782 T/INAILNI 40 FDIION/NIAFOHY/TOTHITD  dNO¥D ¥IJVASMIAN MATA SHIILON TYOHAT 000°006-26L-101
8Z€T9 97" 9¢ 61/€0/21 6107 YAGWIAON FIWOH/JIILIAW/WANLOIIS/SASH/ TWA/ANOD MNYE JLVLIS $3IT4dNS ONIIYYEA0 000 0VL-25L-T0T
p9219 66°LC 61/6T/11 6T09£€9508 SAITddNS IDI440 IOVINYAQY SATIVLS SHIT44NS ONILYEHIO 000 0bL-ZGL-T0T
0€219 86 2¢ 6T/61/1T 0COLTPIYEE 1/92/TTI-61/LZ/0T - ITIOE - VHOOAM HISAS SSINISAL SAQWEH SIIT4dNS ONIIVHAIO 000 0bL-26L-10T
SHZ19 z9°Le 6T/6T/11 6102 ¥IGWIDHQ GRAY/RIITIEYSIA/TIAIT HIIT TUNOILUN NOSIAYW VYSIQ WJIII ONOT FIONTUASNI 00€ 9TL-2GL-T0T
18219 50281 61/L2/11 ISLG162000STY WNIWAAd 6102 WIEWIDEQ TYLNAQ Y¥IT13a ADONVANSNT TYINIA 002 91L-26L-101
16219 60°ST 6T/£0/21 1/10-02/21-€000 NOISIA/HLIIVEH TIIHS INI9 SSOYD 3NT€ /4d¥SIA WHHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T1'914-26L-101
SpZT9 £1°L6 6T/61/11 6107 WIEWIADIAA a3QV¥/ALITIEYSIA/ZIAIT FIIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIGYW /HYSIA WHAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-264~101
16219 £L°026°T 61/€0/21 1/10-02/21-£000 NOISIA/HIIVIH TIIHS INTI S$SO¥D 3ANTH FONYINSNI HITYAH 000°91L-26L-101
. NOTIVIISINIWGY zGL 1dag
aNNd SNILVYEA0 T¥IANAD 10T pung
}o9YD 3unowy 23ed JUD S0TOAUT *Ds®g 20TOoAUT JIOpUDA osaq 19 IogqunyN T9

MJEHD ¥Ad¥d ‘EJAL MOEHD - dIvd

QAZTTYNINOL drysusol, sewoyr :4d

/1 :abeg

610zZ/%0/2¢t

- 610¢/90/11T SALYA 1504

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od IL¥0ddd NOILAEINMLISIQ TD FOIOANI

3YAIIA -19sN
WY 9Z:1T 6102/90/21



Ep T1T0ET GNNd ONIIHAJ0 TYMANID 0T Puni 104 [B3I0]
bL'88¢ NIVML 9., 23deg iod T30l '

06219 69°G1¢C 6T/6T/11 6102 ¥3L0ID0 HONYNALMIVA NIVEL/ITOIHIA HS 40 SIMYd OLOY YJ¥N AVTILAO TYLI4YD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
A FAL) GO'ELT 6T/6T/11 6107 WIGWIAON FONUNIINIVW/SHIVART 10d3d FWOH AYTIINO TYIIAYD 000°'0L6-9LL-101
. . NIVYL 9L. 3dsQ

8G°8F€E‘2Z SINIAT 1TVYIDEAS bre 3deg Io4 Te30L
PEETO 00°'00T 61/€0/2T 0T 'bT ¥IEWIDEA YINYS - NIVMIL SYWLSI¥HD 1INS dd¥ 519 FHL SASIAYES QALDYIINOD 000°018-9LL-T0T
£CETO 00°00T 61/£0/2T 0Z ‘€1 YAEWIDHA YINVS - NIVYL SYWLSI™HD LINS a3y 9Id FHL SADIAY¥IS TALOVILINGD 000" 0T8-PLL-TOT
ZEETY 007001 61/€0/21 10¢ 'L dIEWIDAG YINYS - NIVMI SYRLSIYHD L1I0S 49y 9T FHL SUSIANES AALIVALNOD 000 0T8-bLL-T0T
T1E€€T19 007001 61/€0/21 10T ‘9 MIEWIDHG VINYS ~ NIVMLI SYWILSIWHD 1INS 43y 5I9 FHL SEDIAYIS QILOVILINOD 000 0T8-bLL-T0T
8Z€19 0865 6T/€0/21 6102 ¥AIWIAON IWOH/JILIAW/WNYIOIIS/ SISO/ THRA/INOD MNVE ALYIS SIITd4NS DNILIVYEIO 000 0P L~bLL-TOT
96219 $9°90G 61/61/11 SOTID - £-662£9Z d FHIL NI ONINFAZ - INIWAINOT IOVLS JLIY INZH S3IT4dNS ONIIVEIA0 000 0VL-YLL-TOT
06219 09°81 6T/61/11 610Z ¥3IEOLOO HONYNIINIVW NIVYL/JTOIHIA HS J0 SI¥¥d OLNY Yd¥N SFITddNS ONILV¥EI0 000 ObL-bLL-TOT
(A ZAL] ¥S 18 61/61/11 6102 JAGHWINON FONYNILNIVW/SYIVdad 1043A FWOH $3ITddNS SNIIVYAJ0 0007 07L-vLL-T01
LETLY 00°982°T 61/61/11 ixA4 NYV¥d FHI NI ONINIAZ - YELYD NYMS 3 MIEYD aIN00¥0 S3ITddNS 9ONIIVYA4O 000 0PL-bLL-TOT
SINIAT IVIDFAS bLL 3deq

60°6FL'E FONUNIINIVA 3 SNOILWIEAO 0LL 3de@ 104 Tel0ol
EVETY 167912 61/€0/2T 88E£GLGZ9 T3Nd TASITA/SYD ONI XM 1304 TISHAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-0LL-T101
FONYNILNIVH 3 SNOIIWIAdO 0LL 3dag
aNNd ONTIVYIJO TYHIANAD 10T pund
¥o2yD aunoury 21®q YYd 20TOAUT '0sag 2D TOoAUT IOPUBA os3q IO Iagqunpn T9

MOEHD WAV ‘ddAL MOEHD - dIvd )

aAZITYNEOOD drysumoyg, sewoyr :€q
6102/70/21 ~ 610Z/90/11 SALYA 1504 A¥QIFg I8SsN
dIHSNMOL SYWOHLI ¥OJ IMOdEd NOILANFIMISIA 1D IDIOANI WY 92:TT 6102/90/21

€/ :obeq



€r"T110°€T

. EPTTI0ET

¥o8YD Iunowy

231ed jUd

SDTOAUT

rspund TTIVY Iod TRIOL

QNNd DONIIYYIdO IVHENID TOT pundg
1STe310] pung

€/¢

:abeg

t083J 20TOAUT JTOPUBDA
MOEHD ¥EAVYd HUJAL MOIHD - dIVd
GEZITYNdnor

6102/%0/21 - 6102/90/17 S3LYA LS50d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHLI ¥0Jd I¥Oddd NOILNEIWLISICA T FOIOANI

os3d 19 IaqunN T

diysumog, sewoyl :€d
FJdAIFa aesn
WY 9211 6102/90/¢1



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYAS TYNOISSAIOMA 000 LTI8-96L-101
OMUISNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOVA - 9SG 3deg
Lz2°19 6L VL6 98 Z9°98L"L 12°219°LET 00°L85°vZ2Z NOIIVMISINIWAY - ZSL 3deg Tez0l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AVILAO TYLIAYD 000°'0L6-26L-T0T
06°91 ETore’‘e 00°0 LB 669 00°000°% ONINIVYI ¥ NOILYONQd 000°096-2GL~101
L0°9€S  (9£°081°2) 00°0 5£°089°7 00° 006 ONIHSITANd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000 T06-26L-10T
98°¢1 0L"0EY 00°0 0€°69 007 00§ SADILON TYDHAT 000°006-25L-10T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 STYIDSAHA INAWAOTIWI 000 9€8-2GL-10T
96°G 08°660°ZZ 00°0 0Z°00%'1 00°006°¢€2Z SADTAYIS TYNOISSHIONJ 000 LTB-25L-T10T
£9°1Z 00°89L 00°0 007212 00°086 S3INA 3 JIHSYHIALWIW 000" b08-26L-10T
0Z°LTT  (pT°G8) 00°0 b1 086G 00°G6Y 11a0v¥ 000" €£08-2Z5L-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 334 NOILVMISINIWAY 000°008-25L-10T1
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 003 IDIJA0 $IIT44NS ONIIVYIO 000°SbL-25L-101
G 0b L6°2L6°'2 9% 9¢ £0°L20°¢ 00°000°S SATT4ANS ONILYHEII0 000 0FL-25L-T01
ZE %S L6°GP0’T LT %9 €0 2’1 00°062'2 dWOD S NIWNIOM 000 61L-2GL-10T
8989 vGLZZ'Y 06816 9v°2ZL2'6 00°006°¢€1 NOTILNEININOD ¥IXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°81L-2GL-101
L8 0L 96" 101 00°0 b0 8be 00°06¢ LITIEYVSIA WAL ONOT FONYEASNI 00€°91L-25L-101
0L"9¢ zL'oLe’e 00°0 8z bvLE'T 00°GhL'E FONYMASNI TYILNAQ 002 91L-25L-10T
AT ¥8°60¢€ 60°GT 51°600°T 00°GTe’1 FIIT/9YSIA WAEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2G6L-10T
T12°L6 £L°82T 12°¢b LZ T8V 00°019'% INNQDOV SONIAYS HITYHH 060 9TL-26L-T0T
96°9L T6°1%Z'F £€L°02s’1 60°868°¢C1 00°00T ‘8T - FONVEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-25L-10T
T€°€8 69°68¢€°1 88 LBE TE°9T6 9 00°20£°8 NOILASIYLINOD ¥IAOTIWE ¥OIJd 000°GTL-26L-10T
86°L9 £9°%00'8 89°6L8 LEG66 9T 00°000°62 ATHNOH AWIL-I¥V¥d SIOYM 000'G0L-ZGL-TO0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 440 A¥d Av¥Q OIS 00b " POL-2SL-T0T
LT EE 9671002 69°LS b0 866 00°000°¢ ARUYOTA ANAJLLS-AIYIVS 062 b0L-2GL-TO0T
LT L9 bL 608 GE 12°€92'V 92 06G‘EL 00°00F ‘60T AWTL~TT0d SHI¥YTIYS 000" P0L-2GL-10T
NOIIVALSINIWAY - 2&L 3daq
sainyTpusdxy
9689 8612128 00°G1E 20°8G9 €11 00°08L°G91 . SANNIATY TYI0L
9689 86 12125 00°GTE 207869 €TT 00°08L°G9T 000 2adsg tezoL
Pr SLZ (T0°2ZLL’8) 00°0 10 ZLLET 00°000'S NOIINGIUINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°GL9-000-T0T
89" Lb G6 LET'Y ’ 00°0 S0°298'¢€ 00" 001’8 SINIWITIOY FSVAT 00Z°1.99-000-T0T
6£°LS . 00°0Sb’T 00°0 00'00€°¢€ 00°06L'S TYINZY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-101
L8 9L 80°0TT'1 00°0 26°689°¢ 00°008°F% SNOISSEINOD 000°059-000-101
00" bL 00°0€T 00°0 00°0LE 007008 SATYS 000°6+9-000-10T
bEG8 06°662°¢ . 000 06 vb6'81 00°002°22 SWYHO0Md WIMS 000" 8Y9-000-101
b9 6L 0076860 00°0 00" 11661 007006 'vZ NTVAL 000" L¥9-000-10T
77°98 GZ 190°¢€ 00’0 GL'BST 61 00°022’'2¢ . dW¥YD A¥Aa 000°G¥9-000-10T
00°0 00°006'T 0070 00°0 007006 ‘T TIVEL00d 9Y'TI SIFTI WIDOHd TLL°059-000-10T
AR A4 06°968'T 00°0 05°€09 00°005'¢ MTYM/NOY MG OLL'0P9-000-T0T
0e-LT 00°GE9‘E 00°0 00°69€'1 00°000°S TIVERITION STTI SWYIDOHd 69L°0p9-000-101
LL76C 00°08T°9 00°G1E 00°029'2 00°008°8 KdEHOYY SEII WYID0Hd 89L°0¥9-000-101
SLTLY 00°0%9 ¥ 00°0 00°0VZ'V 00°088'8 TIVAIENSYE SEFI WYIO0Md L9L 0F9-000-10T
LY %9 TL 65G'¢E 00°0 6Z2°0kv’9 00°066 6 SOINITD SHAd WYdDH0oHd 99L°0b9-000-T0T
06°9¢€ 00°6¥8°¢E 00°0 00°162°'2 00°001'9 TIVELIOS 171NaY $33d WHo0ud G9L'0p9-000-T0T
b6 € 00°0LT‘E 00°0 00" 0€T 00°00€’¢€ TIVELIOS HLNOA SHAL WVOH0dd P9L " 0F9-000-T01
0€°06 00°0v¥Z°¢€T 00°0 00°00b’ET 00°0%92 92 ¥EID0S SIFI WYIO0Md £€94°079-000-101
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 INWED 000°995-000~10T
000 3dag
sanusaaxy
-aNAS ONILVYIJO THEENID - 10T pung
azsn ("TYIHONEY)  TYWEON (ASYIUIEA) ASYANONI (TYWIONEY) TYHHON 135004 AIANIWY NOILdI¥ISEd MAFGHNN 1D
1504 $ ADONYIVE 610Z/1€/21 HINOW 6102/1€/21 0Z-610¢
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE QLA

/1

:obeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 IMO4HEY IMALIANIAXT OGNV JONIATE

6T102/1€/2T ONIONHE dOIdEd

drysumeo], sewoyl :€d

IYAIdag -assq

WY 12:1T 610¢/90/21



00°0 007062 00°0 00°'0 007062 ONIHSITENd 9 ONILNI¥d 000°106-594~101
16°Lb 00°9v9 '€ 0070 00°vSE’E 00°000°L SEDIAYNIAS AILOVHINOD 000 0T8-69L-10T
£L9°98 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0¢1 007061 SIMIHS~I SAITddNS HNILYIIJ0 00€°0bL-59L-101
LO°6T 06°08L°T 00°0 0G°61% 00°00Z°2 SA17TddNS ONILYYIdO 000 0bL-G9L-T01
0006 00°1 0070 006 00°0T1 dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000°6TL-59L-10T
00°0 00°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ NOILAGIMINOD MIXOTAWH V¥OIJ 000°6TL-G9L-10T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00F ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Vd STOYM 000 G60L-594~-T01
TIVEIJIOS 110GV - §9. 3dad
0T 0% YAR RS A 00°0 GL€82°C 00°669°G . TIY¥9lI0S HINOA - v9. 3deq Teiol
00°0 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 00°06¢ ONIHSITHNd 3 ONILNI¥A 000 106-%9L~10T
18°89 066§ 00°0 01°702'1 00°06L'T SIMIHS~L SAI74dNS ONIIVIEI0 00 0bL-F9L-T0T
6021 19°21€’1 00°0 6€°LBT 00°006°T $317d44NS ONILYYEdO 000 0bL-b9L-T0T
0V LL LT 0T 00°0 £8°¥E 007Gt dWOD S, NIWNHOM 000 6TL-bP9L-T0T
29°0% L0°68 00°0 £6°09 00061 NOILAGIYLNOD YIAOTAWE V¥DIJ 000 GTL-b9L-T0T
£8°6€ 067 €02'1 00°0 06 96L 00°000'¢2 ATINOH FWIL-INYd SIDYM 000°60L-bp9L-10T
TTYEgd08 HLNOA - po9L 3dag
9€° 76 06'760°T 00799 05°0€T ‘€1 00°62€'pI MIDD0S - £9L 3dsg 1e3ol
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0 007052 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥Vd 000°106-£9L-T0T
GZ 8E 89°00¢ 0070 Ze vzl 00°62¢ HSIWAd NON-SAIT44NS ONILVIEL0 COL ObL-£9L-T0T
L6796 9516 00799 by 8v9 1 00°00L°1 SNOISSIDNOD-SAITIANS L9 0bL-£9L-10T
19°v6 GLBET 00°0 G2 G9¢€’Z 0070052 SIMIHS~-L SAITddNS ONTIYHIJO 00€'0FL-€9L-10T
667 2L 06°080°1 0070 06°616°C 00°000'% SATTAINS ONIIVYIL0 000 0bL~-£9L-10T
05796 GZ'S 00°0 SLT VT 00" 06T dWOD S, NIWMNAOM 000 6TL-£9L-101
60°L0T  (gE£-82) 0070 GE8CF 00°00¥% NOILNETYINGD ¥IROTEWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-£9L-10T
00°21T (68°666G) 0070 68°66G'G 00°000'S XTUNOH EWIL-IMYd SIOUM 000°60L-£9L-T0T
¥AID0S - £9L 3dsg
ST 09 PG G6T'T 66" 80¢C 9y 08’1 00°000°¢€ SWYYH0odd SNEZILID ¥OINIS - ZoL 3ded (e20f
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 - ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥Nd 000°T106-29L-10T
S1°09 PG 66T T §6 802 9y v08°1 00°000°¢€ $H114405 ONIIYYIdO 000°0bL-29L-T0T
SWYYO0dd SNIZILID WOINIS - Z9L 3deg
2L 56 67°09€'T G6°G9 16712k ’0€E 00°88L71¢€ SWTHO0¥d WIMS - T9L 3dag {ezol
0€°68 G6°820°T 000 G0"TIL6’S 00°000°L FONYNILNIVH/SHIVdTY 000 0€6-T9L~10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000 106-19L-T0T
b6 L6 82 Tb 56°69 2L'BS6°T 00°000°¢ SAI7ddNS ONILYIEJO 000°0bL-T9L-10T
92 bL €1 FL 0070 L8 €12 007882 dWOD 5. NIWNHOM 000" 6TL-T9L-10T
LS°G0T (LG €8) 00°0 L6°€8S8°T 00°006°T NOILNEIMINCD ¥IXOTdWI ¥DIJ 000" GTL-T9L~T0T
LG 86 0L°662 00°0 0go0L‘0ze 00700012 ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOVM 000°G0L-T9L-10T
SWY¥908d WIMS - 9L 3dsg
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 ONYISNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOVA - 9GL 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINAWIAOYAWI TYLIGVD 000" FL6-9GL-T0T
saanjltpuadxy
aNNI ONIIVIAdO TYHENID - 10T pund
assn (TYWEONEY) TYREON (ASYIUDEAA) HSYAUONT (TYWEONEY) TYHHEON LASANE JIANIRY - NOILAIMDSHEd HAGWAN 19
15049 % FONYIVE 6102/1€/21 HINOW 6102/1€/21 02-610¢
ATEYTIVAY 404 ALIAILOY AONYIVE QLA

6102/T¢€/2T ONIANZ dOIYdd

:abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd I¥04d¥ FANLIANAIXE ONV FONIATY

/2

drysumo] sewoyl :gd
AMJIAC faesn
WY 1217 6102/90/C1



LE LY 6€°68L L9 L7 19°0TL 00°006°T AWOD S, NAWMNOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
9¢ - 8E 26°12¢ L1°62 80°8E€T 00°09¢€ NOTLOATYINOD WIAOTIWE NOISNEJ 000" 8TL-0LL-T0T
£0°TT 69°9¢2 821 €€ 00°0¢ LNNOJOY SONIAYS HLITVEH 0G0°9TL-0LL-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 AONYAASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0LL-T0T
68°CL ST LIE’T T€° 061 S80S 'L 00°858'% NOILAEIMINOD YIAOTSWI ¥OId 000 6TL~-0LL-T0T
716G b6 219 87 8% 90°L88 00°005°1 TYIYOLINYL SADYM 000°ZTL-0LL-T0T
66" bL PO BSL P 6L"169°T CI N 28 44 0000066 ATYNOH FWIL-I¥¥d SHOYM 000 G0L-0LL-T0T
8¢ 0p 9 16L°1 0L L9C bS 8021 00°000°¢€ ATYNOH IWIL-TINd SIADYM 00T " bOL-0LL-T0T
AONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILV¥AIO - 0L, 3ded
86" b 80°02v’'2C 00°0 267921 00°LyS’C TIVEATTITIOA - 69L 3deg Teiol
00°'0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITENd 9 ONIINIHd 000'106-69L-10T
LL70S 80°€21 00°0 267921 00° 062 SAITdANS ONILYIII0 000 0VL-69L-10T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00" LE dWOD §, NAWMEOM 000°61L-69L-101
00°0 0070971 00°0 0070 007091 NOILAGIMINOD YEAOTANI ¥OId 000°GTL-69L-10T
0070 0070012 00°0 00°0 00700172 ATHNOH dWIL-INYd SAOVM 000°G0L-69L-T0T
TIVEXTTTIOA - 69L 3dad
01712 60°T0T'S 00°0 16°€9¢€'1 00°G9%’9 AYIHOMY - 89L 3deq Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°9G6-89L-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNTHA 000 T06-89L~10T
£€9°¢ 00°1€8'T 00°0 00°69 00°006°1 SIMIHS-L STITddNS ONIIVYE4O 00€°0bL-89L-T0T
€€ v GL 9GL 00°0 TR 24 00°000°T SEITA4NS ONILVYES0 000°0VL~89L~T0T
oV ve P67 00°0 98°G1 00769 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-89L~T10T
18°9¢ 8€°971 00°0 Z9° €L 007002 NOTLAGIHINOD MIAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000 6TL-89L-101
9162 Z8°LEE’T 000 8T1°296 00°00£°€ ETYAOH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°G0L-89L-10T
AMIHO¥Y - 89, 1daq
60°1 GE"IGL'S 000 G9°€9 00°G18°S TIVELENSYE - (9L 3deqg Telog
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENE ¥ SNIININd 000 T06-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°06€°T 00°0 00°0 00°06£°T SIMIHS-L $317d44NS ONIIYEId0 00€°0VL-L9L-T0T
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°1 STIT4dNS DNILYYIdO 000 0bL-L9L-101
ze° 1 18°88 00°0 611 00706 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-L9L-101
861 66022 00°0 St b 00°5¢¢ NOILLANEIMINOD ¥IAOTAWH ¥OId 000 STL~L9L-10T
P81 66°160°€ 00°0 10° 8§ 00°061°¢ XTHOOH AWIL~LAVd SADYM 000 60L-L9L-10T
TIVELINSYE - L9L 3dag
6% € ST PRL L 00°0 9% 082 00°620°8 KEMOOH d00TJ/SOINITO HIAOA - 99L 3Ideg 1elol
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINTHA 000°T106-99L-10T
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°1 SIMIHS-L SATTAdNS ONILVYIEdO 00€°0FL-99L-101
7572 98 '6LL 00°0 1702 00008 S3TTddNS ONILWYEIIO 000" 0VL-99L-10T
80°9 by 0L 00°0 96" b 00°GL dWOD S NIWMNIOM 000°6TL-99L-T10T
PO b £8°1€Y 00°0 L1781 00" 0S¥ NOTIINETULNOD MIAOTAWE YOId 000°6TL-99L-10T
LT 1v°29%'S 00°0 6G°LET 00°00L°S ATMNOH 3WIL-INYd SADVM 000°S0L-99L-T01
XIMO0H ¥OOTA/SOINTTD HINOA - 99. 3deg
L6 8E 06°LZ1'9 00°0 05°216'¢ 00" 0F0°0T TIY4L40S LTNav - 9. 3deg Telog
saanltpuadxy
aNNd ONILVIAdO TRHANID - 10T pung
aasn (TYINIONEY) TYWHON (FISYAYDFA) ASYAUONI ("TYWONEY) TYWION 1390049 qIANIWY NOILdI¥DSHEd HIGHON 1O
1904 % FONYTIVE 6702/1€/2T HINOW 610Z/1€/21 02-610¢
FTAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY FONYIVE QLA

G/¢€

rabeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 IW043Y JUNLIANIAIXHT NV dNNIATH

6T0C/T€/2T SNIANI JOI¥dd

drysumo] sewoyl :€d

3daIda -a9sn

WY TZ:TT 610Z/90/21



0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-9LL-10T
g1°€¢ €L"0€ 0070 LZ'6 00°0b dWOD S NAWNIOM 000 61L-9LL-T0T
00°00T  (88°L¥) 0070 88" LY 00°0 NOTILNETYINOD HEXOTIWE ¥DIJ 000 GTL-9LL-TOT
GL"GE 9€ p2T'T 00°0 b9 629 00°0GL°T ATHNOH IWIL-IMYd STEOYM 000°G0L-9LL-T10T
NITIL - 9LL 3deg
6E V11 (ge zre’e) 00°0 €179 ‘81 00°6L7 91 . dWYD A¥Q - 6. 3deg Te3ol
£L°GL 00°L92 00°0 00°€€8 00°00T‘1 ONIHSITANd 3 SNILNI¥d 000" 106-GLL-T0T
9¢°"LTT  {LE7092) 00°0 LET09L'T 00°006°T SAITddNS ONILYYIIO 000 0bL-GLL~T0T
6E° 16 G8'Z1 00°0 G197 00°622 dWOD § ., NIWMYOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
82°8TT  (G9°¢£LT) 0070 69 €211 007066 NOILAEININOD YIAOTAWE ¥DIJ 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
TS'LTT  (81°88T°T7) 00°0 81°889 'F1 00700621 ATMNOH FWIL-INYd SIOYM 000°'G0L-5LL-T0T
dWYD A¥Q - S 3deg
PbLY 86 LbZ‘0C 08°GGY z0"2ZLZ ‘8T 00° 025 '8¢ SINFAG TYIDEAS - piL 3deg Teaog
L0782 6C°€ELB'T 00°0 107929 00°005°2 ONIHSIT®Nd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06~bLL-T0T
10°6€ 00°00T'T1 00’0 00°00T"L 00° 002’81 SIDIAY¥ES TYNOISSHIONd 000 LTI8-FLL-TOT
[XARAA 00'00F ‘T 00°00% 00°00% 00°008°1 SEIDIAYAS AZIOVIINOCD 000 0TI8-bLL-TOT
66°0F £6°66L°T 00°0 L0°062'T 00°050°¢€ WIYM/NOY MG ONILVYEJ0 0ST ObL-bLL-T10T
16°€8 SLLVE'T 08°56G z2'28G6 'L 00°000°6 $AIT4dNS SNIIYYIIO0 000 0bL-bLL-T0T
69°91 8L°G6T 00°0 22'6¢ 00°G£T dROD S, NIWNHOM 000 6TL-VLL-TO0T
€p-6€ ggrzhl 00°0 L9° 26 00°G£¢ NOILNEIYLNGD MFAOTIWI ¥DIJ 000 GTL-bLL-T0T
09" pE L8°88Z'C 00°0 €1 1121 00°006°¢ ATNAOH AWIL-INYd SIOUM 000°G0L-PLL-T10T
SINIAE TYIZSHEAS - bie 3daq
688V 01109 00°0 06 LS 00°9LT'T TIYEL00d 9¥1d - TLL 3deg 1e3ol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITHNE 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-TLL-101
08°2S 007811 00°0 00°Z€T 00°062 SAITAANS ONILVEII0 000 0VL-TLL-T0T
6L €6T (E€T°ET) 00°0 €1 Le 00°%1 dWOD S NFWNIOM 000 6TL-TLL-T0T
89" LY A4S 00°0 96762 00°29 NOILNEIYINGD YIROTIWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
bbSh 6L°€90 00°0 1Z°98¢ 00068 ATMAOH IWIL-IMYE SIOVM 000°60L-TLL-TOT
TIVELOOd 9v1d - 1. 3dag
8L EL 8k 26929 88°269°¢€ 25762k '9LT 00°¢z1'6ce FONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILYMAJO - 0.iL 3Idaq jelol
00°90T (00°0%8) 0070 00°0¥8°F1 00°000°FT AYTLOO TYIILYD 000 0L6-0LL-T0T
1€°99 8T°Zv8 00°0 28°LG69'1 00°006°2 TYINDE INIAGINOF 00T 0F6-0LL-T0T
66761 00°0€€’T 00'0 00-0z¢ 0070591 TYLNZY LITIOL ITEYI¥0d 000 0b6-0LL-TOT
8G°€£8 bE 686 157912 99°710'G 00°000°9 Tand TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6-0LL-10T
LL LL SO bbb T 00°0 GE'6G0’G 00°006'9 ESNIAXE ATDIHEA 000" 8E6-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLNAWITIOY FONYNILNIVH 000°9€6-0LL-10T
0Z°09 16°26L°Ge 82 2Zbb 6b°L00‘6¢€ 00°008 ‘P9 AONYNIINIVW/ SHIVAEY 000 0£6~-0LL-10T
56706 [ A XA 86°GSG 997 LGL ET 00°000°L2 SETLITILN 000 0Z26-0LL-T0T
S8 ¥01 (00°029) 00" VEY 00°v6E'CT 00" ¥LL'ZT ALITIAVIT TY¥ANAD FONYVYASNI 000°016~0LL-101
96 b§ 97°'98¢ 90°L9 VL E9Y 00°06G8 SNOIIVDINNWNOD SSITIUIM 00T 088-0LL-10T
L6°2S Z5°50L 79°€11 8 H6L 00°006°T INOHAITIL 0007 058-0LL-T0T
007001 20°0 00°0 86°669 LT 00°00L°LZ SEADIAYIS QIIOVEINOD 000 0T18~0LL-T0T
06°20T (£6°68) £2° 181 £6°689°¢ 00°009°¢€ SFI1T4dNS DNILYYIIO 000" 0PL=-0LL-T0T
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOTI¥SNIAWOD INANACTAWINA 000 TZL-0LL-T10T
saanlytpusdxy
JANQS ONILVEIdO TYVEENID - 10T pung
adsn (TYWIONGY) TYWHON (ISYANDFA) FSYAHONT {TYRRIONEY)  TYINON La5ang aIGNIWY NOILAI¥DSHA WAGWAN 19
1909 % HONVTYH 610Z/1€£/21 HILNOW 6102/1€/21 02-6102
FTIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY ADONVYIVE ALK

G/¥ :ebeg

6T02/T€/2T SNIQNA dOIddd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd I¥04d¥ FYNIIANIIXIE ANV JONIAIH

drysumog sewoyl 'gd

A40IEg :I8sn

WY TZ:TT 6102/90/¢1



19°%9 {(F8°G9G6'F9 1) (08096 '11) (91°8LY'00€) (00" PbO'GOV) STINLIANIIXT 9 SANNIAZY 40 L3N

G9°G69 28°.89°'97T2 08°6L2’'2T 81 9€ET'P1IF 00728 0€9 SHANLIANEXT TYiI0L

96°89 8612128 00°G1E Z0°8G9€TT 00°08L°69T SAONIATY TYIOL

TONNA ONILYYEJO TYYENID - 10T pung

G9°59 28°L89°912 08-sLz’'et 8T°9€T V1V 00°¥28°0€9 STINLIANIIXT TYLOL

96 '8¢ 8% LOE‘BI 000 25 ZE1’6 00" 0F¥ €2 NIYdL ~ 9L, 3adeg Teio]

z6°¢€¢€ 297658621 00°0 8E€°VEE’S 00°000’61 KY¥ILA0 TYLIAYD 000 0L6~9LL-T0T

T2 €8T (18°6L) 000 I876¢¢C 00 06T TaNd T3SIIA ¥ SYO 00T"8E6-0LL~-T0T

0" 1L S9b peL 0070 PSTSLL'T 0070062 AONYNILNIVW/SHIVdad 000°0€6-9LL-T0T

soanlTpuadxy

ANAA ONILYYIdO TYIENED - 1071 pung

adasn (TYWEONEY) TYWEON (FSYAYDFA) ASYIUONI ("TYWEONEY) TYRYEON L3ADGNE QAGNAWY NOILAI¥DSHEA MEFWAN 19
19dg % FONYTYE 6102/1€/2T HLNOW 6102/1€/21 02-610¢C

ATEVTIVAY

5/S :obeg

¥0d ALIAILOY JONYTIYE QLA
6T0Z/1¢/21 SNIANI JOIWdd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 LY¥0ddyd JYNLIANEIXH ONV HANTATY

dtysumo], sewoyl :€d
q4a1ag :assn
WY 12:TT 6102/90/2C1





